

Key: Additions are denoted by an underline
Deletions are denoted by ~~striketrough~~ or [brackets].

Policy 1.01 **Membership**

Members of the Governing Board, also known as Trustees, of the Peralta Community College District is composed of seven members elected by the qualified voters of the District. Any person who meets the criteria contained in law is eligible to be elected or appointed as a member of the Board. Members of the Board shall be elected and representing the dDistrict on the basis of trustee areas.

Deleted: The Board of Trustees

The members of the Governing Board, also known as Trustees, shall henceforth be referred to as Trustees.

Deleted: Board of Trustees

A. Trustee Areas

The Peralta Community College District is divided into the seven trustee areas:

Deleted: following

In 2002, trustee areas were redrawn to reflect the 2000 Federal Census. The resulting seven trustee areas are described in Exhibit 2 1, and an accompanying Trustee area map a map of the trustee areas is displayed in Exhibit 2, as appended to this policy.

Deleted: Area # 1 – Alameda and Portions of Oakland ¶
Area # 2 – East Oakland ¶
Area # 3 – Oakland – Fruitvale Area and Portions of East Oakland ¶
Area # 4 – Albany, Emeryville and Portions of Berkeley ¶
Area # 5 – Oakland, Rockridge Area and Piedmont ¶
Area # 6 – North Oakland and Berkeley hills ¶
Area # 7 – West Oakland – Downtown Oakland, Lake Merritt Area ¶
¶ The descriptions provided immediately above name the generally recognized trustee areas.¶

The Chancellor shall submit recommendations to the Trustees regarding the process for making adjustments to the boundaries of each trustee area, if any adjustment is necessary, after each decennial federal census by September 1st of the decennial year. The Chancellor shall submit the recommendation and alternatives in time for the Trustees to act as required by law, no later than the March 1st deadline. The Chancellor shall submit recommendations on the process for readjustment, and seek Board approval prior to the final recommendation to the Board.

Deleted: be made to t

C. [Moved the original paragraph C. to here.]

In 2002, trustee areas were redrawn to reflect the 2000 Federal Census. The resulting seven trustee areas are described in Exhibit 2 1, and an accompanying Trustee area map a map of the trustee areas is displayed in Exhibit 2, as appended to this policy.

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, Superscript

B. Term of Trustees

Trustees serve four-year terms[.], commencing on the first Friday in December next succeeding his or her election.

Deleted: .

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, Superscript

Deleted: ¶

C. Election of Trustees

The registered electors of a specific trustee area elect their Trustee from the candidates who reside and are registered to vote in that specific trustee area.

Trustee elections are consolidated with general elections and are held on even-numbered years pursuant to the Election Code.

Election of the seven Trustees is staggered so that, as nearly as practical, one-half of the trustees shall be elected at each election falling on an even-numbered year. Trustee areas 3, 5, and 7 are subject to biennial election commencing in 2010. Trustee areas 1, 2, 4, and 6 are subject to biennial elections commencing in 2012.

D. Restrictions on Trustee Membership

An employee of the District may not be sworn into office as an elected or appointed Trustee unless he or she resigns as an employee.

During the term for which he or she is elected, Trustees shall not serve as an employee of the District or hold an incompatible office.

~~D. E.~~ Vacancies on the Board of Trustees

~~Vacancies on the Board of Trustees are filled subject to terms of the Education Code.~~ may be caused by any of the events specified in the Government Code or any applicable provision in the Elections Code, or by a failure to elect. Resignations from the Board shall be governed by the Education Code.

Within 60 days of the vacancy or filing of a deferred resignation, the Board shall, pursuant to the Education Code, either order an election or make a provisional appointment to fill the vacancy.

Source of Law:

Education Code §§ 5000 et seq., ~~72022, 72023, 72101~~ et seq.

Government Code § ~~1770, 72023, 72103, 72104~~

Elections Code §§ 1000 et seq., 1302 et seq.

- Adopted by the Board of Trustees: January 4, 1965
- Revised by the Board of Trustees: November 5, 1984
- Revised by the Board of Trustees: February 25, 1992
- Revised by the Board of Trustees: May 13, 2003
- Revised by the Board of Trustees: November 18, 2003
- Revised by the Board of Trustees: July 12, 2005
- Revised by the Board of Trustees: _____

APPENDIX

EXHIBIT 1: Descriptions of Peralta Community College Board of Trustee's Areas Plan 3

Area 1

Area 1 includes the entire city of Alameda and parts of Oakland. The northern border of Area 1 follows the southern border of Area 7 to E. 8th Street, which it follows southeast to 14th Ave., where it turns southwest to E. 12th Street. It follows E. 12th Street south to 19th Ave., which it follows south to Embarcadero. It takes Embarcadero south to Dennison Street where it turns west to the coast. Following the Oakland city border south. At I-880 and Oakport, it follows Coliseum Way east to 73rd Avenue. It follows boundary of the east most Union Pacific railroad track southeast to the San Leandro/Oakland city border, which it follows west to the Bay.

Area 2

Area 2 includes parts of Oakland. The northern border begins at the intersection of San Leandro Street and Seminary Ave., where it follows the border of Area 3 east to the intersection of Seminary Ave. and Camden Street. At that intersection, it begins to follow the border of Area 5 northeast, then east and then southeast to the Oakland city border at Keller Ave. It then runs south and then southwest along the city border to the southeastern corner of Area 1 at the Union Pacific railroad track. It follows the western most railroad track to 73rd Ave, where follows the border of Area 1 to Coliseum way, where it commences north and then east and then north again along the border of Area 3 to the northern border.

Area 3

Includes parts of Oakland. Follows the Border of Area 1 at Dennison running north to the intersection of E. 8th Street and E. 11th Street. The border for Area 3 turns north along E. 11th Street to 12th Avenue. Running northeast along 12th Avenue and the border of Area 7 to I-580. Turning southeast on I-580 following the border of Area 5 to Camden Street and Seminary Avenue~ Turns southwest along Seminary Avenue to San Leandro Street. Running southeast on San Leandro Street to 66th Avenue. At 66th Avenue it turns south on Coliseum Way to the Oakland Port. It runs north along the coast to Dennison.

Area 4

Includes the entire cities of Albany, Emeryville and parts of Berkeley. Follows Hopkins south to Sacramento. It runs down Sacramento to Cedar where it turns east. Runs east along Cedar to Shattuck where it turns south to University, then east on University. It turns south on Oxford to Bancroft. East on Bancroft to College Ave. It follows College south to Alcatraz, turns southwest to the Berkeley city boundary. The line then follows the Berkeley city boundary west to Emeryville.

Area 5

This area includes the entire city of Piedmont in the northwest, it follows the border of Area 6 to the intersection of 51st Street and Webster Street. Where it follows the border of Area 7 to the south and southeast to the intersection of 13th Ave. and I-580. There it follows I-580 to Fruitvale Ave. where it turns south to Brookdale Ave. then east to 35th Ave., then south-west on 35th Ave. to Brookdale Ave. going south-east to High street where it turns north-east and goes to I-580. It follows I-580 east to MacArthur Blvd., which it follows to the south to Seminary Ave., then east on Seminary to I-580, which it follows south-east to Keller Ave. It then takes Keller Ave. to the Oakland city border, and then follows that border north to the border of Area 6.

Area 6

Includes the parts of Berkeley that are not in Area 4. In addition, it includes parts of Oakland. In the hills, it follows the Oakland city boundary, the western border is the city boundary of Berkeley and Emeryville, it then follows 52nd Street, beginning at the Emeryville city border to the east to 51st Street, to Pleasant Valley Ave. which it follows to the Piedmont city border until it meets with Park Ave. It follows Park Ave. to Mountain Blvd., turns east on Snake road, and follows it to Shepherd Canyon Rd., turns south on Escher Dr., north on Westover Dr., east on Pelham Pl, north on Girvin Dr. to Chelsea Dr., where it turns east on Stockbridge Drive, then northeast on Chelton Dr., which becomes Carisbrook Dr., which it follows to Skyline Blvd, north on Burton to the border.

Area 7

Includes the parts of Oakland that border the bay in the west to Moorship Ave. in the south. It follows Moorship, which becomes Ferro St and then turns into Middle Harbor Road to Embarcadero West. It turns northeast on Brush Street, then southeast on 12th Street, then south on Lakeside Dr., then southeast on 10th Street, south on Fallon Street, southeast on 7th Street, which becomes E. 8th Street. It turns north on E. 11th Street, northeast on 12th Ave. to E. 28th Street where it turns southeast to 13th Ave. to the I-580 freeway. It follows the I-580 freeway to Webster Street where it turns north to 51st Street. It turns west on 51st Street and follows along the Area 6 border.

Exhibit 2: Map of Peralta Community College Board of Trustee's Areas Plan 3



